
 

 

 
Date of issue: 23rd March 2010 

 
  

MEETING: STANDARDS (DETERMINATION) SUB-COMMITTEE 
  
 CO-OPTED/INDEPENDENT MEMBERS: 
 The Reverend Paul Lipscomb (Chair), Mr Fred Ashmore 

and Mr Mike Field 
  
 ELECTED MEMBERS: 
 Councillors Hewitt and Mann 
  
 PARISH COUNCIL MEMBER: 
 Parish Councillor Dalip Rajput 

 
DATE AND TIME: WEDNESDAY, 31ST MARCH, 2010 AT 6.30 PM 
  
VENUE: COMMITTEE ROOM 2, TOWN HALL, BATH ROAD, 

SLOUGH 
  
DEMOCRATIC SERVICES 
OFFICER: 
(for all enquiries) 

JUNE COOK 
 
01753 875019 

 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are requested to attend the above Meeting at the time and date indicated to deal 
with the business set out in the following agenda. 
 

 

 
 

RUTH BAGLEY 
Chief Executive 

 

NOTE TO MEMBERS 
This meeting is an approved duty for the payment of travel expenses. 

 
 



 
 

 

AGENDA 

 
PART 1 

 
AGENDA 
ITEM 

REPORT TITLE PAGE WARD 

 Apologies for absence.   
 
1.   Declarations of Interest 

 
  

 (Members are reminded of their duty to declare 
personal and personal prejudicial interests in matters 
coming before this meeting as set out in the Local 
Code of Conduct) 

 
 

  

2.   Minutes of the previous Meeting of the Sub-
Committee held on 17th December 2008 
 

1 - 4  

3.   Alleged Breach of Local Code of Conduct - 
Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Councillor Laurie 
Tucker 
 

5 - 300  

 
   

 Press and Public  

   
You are welcome to attend this meeting which is open to the press and public, as an 
observer. You will however be asked to leave before the Committee considers any items in 
the Part II agenda. Special facilities may be made available for disabled or non-English 
speaking persons. Please contact the Democratic Services Officer shown above for 
furthers details. 
 
Minicom Number for the hard of hearing – (01753) 875030 
 

 



Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee – Meeting held on 
Wednesday, 17th December, 2008. 

 
Present:-  Co-opted Independent Members:- 

  

 Mr Fred Ashmore and Mr Mike Field 

  

 Elected Members:- 

  

 Councillors Latif Khan 

  

Also present:- Councillor Patrick Shine, Jill Bell (Investigating Officer), Steven 
Quayle (Monitoring Officer) and June Cook (Administrator) 

 
PART I 

 
1. Chair of Meeting  

 
In the absence of The Reverend Paul Lipscomb, Chair of the Standards Committee,  
the Vice-Chair of the Committee, Mr Mike Field took the Chair. 
 

(Mr Field in the chair) 
 

2. Declarations of Interest  
 
The Sub-Committee was advised that in the interests of complete fairness both The 
Reverend Paul Lipscomb and Councillor Mann had excused themselves from the 
hearing on the grounds that they had been present at the Council Meeting on the 
11th December, 2007.  In the case of The Reverend Paul Lipscomb, he had been 
specifically mentioned by Councillor Shine in his written statement and other 
supporting documents.  The Monitoring Officer had also been present at the 
Council Meeting and mentioned by Councillor Shine in the agenda papers but his 
involvement in the hearing was solely to advise the Sub-Committee on procedural 
matters and he would not be present when the decision was taken on the matter.  
Councillor Shine indicated that he had no objection to the Monitoring Officer’s 
proposed involvement in the hearing.  
 

3. Minutes  
 
The minutes of the last meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 8th April, 2008 were 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair. 
 

4. Alleged Breach of Local Code of Conduct - Councillor Patrick Shine  
 
The Sub-Committee met to determine an allegation that Councillor Patrick Shine 
had failed to comply with the Council’s Local Code of Conduct.  The allegation had 
been referred to the Council for investigation by the Standards Board for England 
on 25th January, 2008 and in accordance with the arrangement agreed by the 

AGENDA ITEM 2

Page 1



 

Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee - 17.12.08 

Standards Committee, the Monitoring Officer had delegated the conduct of the 
investigation to the Deputy Monitoring Officer (the Investigating Officer). 
 
The complaint against Councillor Shine was that he brought his office as a 
Councillor and the Authority into disrepute by his actions at a Council Meeting on 
11th December, 2007 when he made a Nazi salute and said “Seig Heil” to Councillor 
P Choudhry.   
 
The complaint was made by Mr Surfraz Bowken who had read about the incident in 
a local newspaper.  Mr Bowken’s complaint was that as a councillor and as 
Chairman of the Licensing Committee Councillor Shine’s behaviour was 
inappropriate particularly as a majority of taxi and private hire drivers and local off-
licence shops were owned by people of ethnic background.   
 
As part of her investigation the Investigating Officer had made numerous attempts 
to contact Mr Bowken which she detailed for the Sub-Committee but only received 
a response from him on the 14th November, 2008 when he telephoned her office to 
indicate that he had nothing to add to his complaint. 
 
The Investigating Officer outlined the matters of fact relating to the case and 
advised the Sub-Committee that Councillor Shine did not dispute that he had 
carried out the action complained of by Mr Bowken.  However, it was clear that 
Councillor Shine deeply regretted the incident and had immediately and 
unreservedly apologised for his actions at the Council Meeting and subsequently. 
 
In mitigation of his actions Councillor Shine indicated that the Council Meeting on 
11th December had been a very ill-tempered and argumentative meeting and a 
number of Members had behaved badly.  He cited in particular the following: 
 

• The matter under consideration at the time the incident took place concerned 
the approval of sites for polling places which was  a particularly sensitive 
issue for Councillor Shine.   

 

• That during the meeting  a Member had made a racist remark which 
Councillor Shine had drawn to the attention of the Mayor but no action had 
been taken against the Member concerned;  

 

• The Council’s rules of debate were not being adhered to and when the 
matter had been drawn to the attention of the Mayor the complainant had 
been shouted down by opposition Members;  

 

• A motion  formally moved and seconded by the Leader and Deputy Leader 
of the Council calling for the debate which had been going on for over an 
hour to be ended and the vote be taken had not been acted upon by the 
Mayor and the debate had continued.  

 
Councillor Shine had become frustrated, aggrieved and angry by these events and 
it was Councillor Choudhry’s actions that had provoked his inappropriate response 
which he knew immediately had been totally wrong and unacceptable. 
 

Page 2



 

Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee - 17.12.08 

Councillor Shine was concerned that his actions might have resulted in people 
believing that he was racist and in this respect he submitted copies of letters of 
support from people refuting this fact.  The Chair of the Sub-Committee assured 
Councillor Shine that the allegation that he was a racist was not at issue. 
 
The Sub-Committee having heard all the evidence and being satisfied that it had 
sufficient information withdrew to deliberate. 
 
On the evidence submitted and on Councillor Shine’s own admission the Sub-
Committee found that he had breached paragraph 4.1(a) of the Local Code of 
Conduct ( current at the time) in that he had failed to conduct himself properly at the 
Council Meeting on 11th December, 2007 and that by his actions he had brought his 
office and the Authority into disrepute.   
 
In determining what sanction if any should be applied the Sub-Committee took into 
account the following matters: 
 

• That Councillor Shine had shown immediate and complete contrition over his 
actions and had apologised to the Mayor, Councillor Choudhry and all 
Members at the Meeting.  He subsequently had apologised to the people of 
the Town via the local press and on 8th January 2008 had submitted a formal 
written unqualified apology for his actions to the Chief Executive. 

 

• The on-going poor behaviour of Members at Council meetings at the time 
and that the meeting on the 11th December appeared to have been 
particularly unruly and difficult to manage.  

 

• The length of time since the complaint was lodged against Councillor Shine 
and had come before the Sub-Committee with the consequent stress and 
worry the Member had had to endure during this period. 

 
Having regard to the above the Sub-Committee were of the view that Councillor 
Shine should be censured for his actions.  He was advised of his right of appeal in 
accordance with Regulation 21 of the Standards Committee (England) Regulations 
2008.  The Sub-Committee then 
 
Resolved -  That Councillor Patrick Shine having been found in breach of 

paragraph 4.1(a) of the Local Code of Conduct be censured. 
 
 
 
 

Chair 
(Note: The Meeting opened at 7.30 pm and closed at 8.10 pm) 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 
 

REPORT TO:      Standards (Determination)    DATE:  31st March 2010 
 Sub-Committee 
 
CONTACT OFFICER:   June Cook 
(For all Enquiries)  Member Services Manager (01753) 875019 
 
WARDS:  N/A   

 
PART I 
 

FOR DECISION 
 
ALLEGED BREACH OF LOCAL CODE OF CONDUCT – PARISH COUNCILLOR  
LAURIE TUCKER 
 
1. Purpose of Report 

 

1.1 The purpose of this report is to submit for consideration the Council’s Investigating 
Officer’s report on the results of her investigation into a complaint that Parish 
Councillor Laurie Tucker has failed to comply with the Local Code of Conduct for 
Members (Appendix A) and Councillor Tucker’s response thereto.   

 
2. Recommendation/Action Required 
 
2.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the Investigating Officer’s report and 

decide what further action, if any, is required. 
 

3. Community Strategy Priorities 
 
3.1 It is important that the public have confidence in all Members of the Council who are 

duty bound to abide by the provisions contained in the Local Code of Conduct for 
Members and the Council’s own Ethical Framework.  Furthermore, it is for the 
benefit of all Members that complaints made against them are fully investigated and 
dealt with in accordance with the procedure laid down by the Standards Board for 
England.   
 

4. Other Implications       
 

4.1 There are no direct financial or staffing implications arising out of this report. The 
process of hearing and determining the allegation will be in accordance with the 
requirements of the Local Authorities (Code of Conduct) (Local Determination) 
Regulations 2003 (as amended) and guidance issued by the Standards Board for 
England.  Any potential human rights issues which might arise are addressed and 
provided for in the hearing procedure.  

AGENDA ITEM 3

Page 5



5. Background Information 
 

5.1 On 16th September 2009 the Standards (Assessment) Sub-Committee referred to 
the Council’s Monitoring Officer for investigation a complaint that Parish Councillor 
Laurie Tucker had failed to comply with the Local Code of Conduct.  In accordance 
with the arrangement agreed by the Standards Committee, the Monitoring Officer 
delegated the conduct of the investigation to Kuldip Channa, Assistant Solicitor 
(Litigation) i.e. the Investigating Officer.   

 
5.2 The general summary of the complaint against Councillor Tucker is that  
 

(a) he failed to declare a personal and prejudicial interest when Colnbrook with 
Poyle Parish Council considered an application for planning permission 
submitted in respect of 4 Daventry Close at its meetings on 10th April and 
16th October 2007 and when the Parish Council considered the appeal in 
July 2008 and further did not withdraw from the meetings contrary to 
paragraphs 10 and 12 of the Parish Council’s Code of Conduct ; and  

 
(b) he breached paragraph 4 of the Code of Conduct by disclosing planning 

documents sent in confidence to the Parish Council.    
 
5.3 The complaint has been made by Mr and Mrs Leybourne of 4 Daventry Close, 

Colnbrook, Slough. 
 
5.4 To simplify the hearing process Councillor Tucker has been asked to complete and 

return the following pre-hearing forms: 
 
  Form A – Identification of any disputes of fact 
 Form B – Other Evidence to be taken into account at the hearing 
 Form C – Representations as to actions to be taken in respect of any breach of the 

     Code 
 Form D – Arrangements for the Standards (Determination) Sub-Committee Hearing 
 Form E – Details of any witnesses to be called. 
 

Councillor Tucker has completed and returned Forms A; C; D and E which are 
attached as Appendix B. 

 
5.6 Enclosed for your attention and/or information are the following documents: 
 

Appendix Document 

Appendix A Investigating Officer’s Report 

Appendix B Pre-hearing forms submitted by Councillor Tucker 

Appendix C Procedure for the hearing 

Appendix D Standards Board advice on admission of press and public  

 Appendix E Categories of “exempt information” 

Appendix F Sanctions available to the Sub-Committee 

 

Page 6



5.2 The procedure for the hearing will be as set out in Appendix C and any  guidance 
and/or advice the Sub-Committee may require will be provided by the Monitoring 
Officer, Steven Quayle, Borough Secretary and Solicitor. 

 
6.  Conclusion 
 
6.1 The Sub-Committee is asked to consider the evidence presented and come to a 

decision as to what action, if any, should be taken in respect of this matter. 
 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 of 272Page 9



Page 2 of 272Page 10



Page 3 of 272Page 11



Page 4 of 272Page 12



Page 5 of 272Page 13



Page 6 of 272Page 14



Page 7 of 272Page 15



Page 8 of 272Page 16



Page 9 of 272Page 17



Page 10 of 272Page 18



Page 11 of 272Page 19



Page 12 of 272Page 20



Page 13 of 272Page 21



Page 14 of 272Page 22



Page 15 of 272Page 23



Page 16 of 272Page 24



Page 17 of 272Page 25



Page 18 of 272Page 26



Page 19 of 272Page 27



Page 20 of 272Page 28



Page 21 of 272Page 29



Page 22 of 272Page 30



Page 23 of 272Page 31



Page 24 of 272Page 32



Page 25 of 272Page 33



Page 26 of 272Page 34



Page 27 of 272Page 35



Page 28 of 272Page 36



Page 29 of 272Page 37



Page 30 of 272Page 38



Page 31 of 272Page 39



Page 32 of 272Page 40



Page 33 of 272Page 41



Page 34 of 272Page 42



Page 35 of 272Page 43



Page 36 of 272Page 44



Page 37 of 272Page 45



Page 38 of 272Page 46



Page 39 of 272Page 47



Page 40 of 272Page 48



Page 41 of 272Page 49



Page 42 of 272Page 50



Page 43 of 272Page 51



Page 44 of 272Page 52



Page 45 of 272Page 53



Page 46 of 272Page 54



Page 47 of 272Page 55



Page 48 of 272Page 56



Page 49 of 272Page 57



Page 50 of 272Page 58



Page 51 of 272Page 59



Page 52 of 272Page 60



Page 53 of 272Page 61



Page 54 of 272Page 62



Page 55 of 272Page 63



Page 56 of 272Page 64



Page 57 of 272Page 65



Page 58 of 272Page 66



Page 59 of 272Page 67



Page 60 of 272Page 68



Page 61 of 272Page 69



Page 62 of 272Page 70



Page 63 of 272Page 71



Page 64 of 272Page 72



Page 65 of 272Page 73



Page 66 of 272Page 74



Page 67 of 272Page 75



Page 68 of 272Page 76



Page 69 of 272Page 77



Page 70 of 272Page 78



Page 71 of 272Page 79



Page 72 of 272Page 80



Page 73 of 272Page 81



Page 74 of 272Page 82



Page 75 of 272Page 83



Page 76 of 272Page 84



Page 77 of 272Page 85



Page 78 of 272Page 86



Page 79 of 272Page 87



Page 80 of 272Page 88



Page 81 of 272Page 89



Page 82 of 272Page 90



Page 83 of 272Page 91



Page 84 of 272Page 92



Page 85 of 272Page 93



Page 86 of 272Page 94



Page 87 of 272Page 95



Page 88 of 272Page 96



Page 89 of 272Page 97



Page 90 of 272Page 98



Page 91 of 272Page 99



Page 92 of 272Page 100



Page 93 of 272Page 101



Page 94 of 272Page 102



Page 95 of 272Page 103



Page 96 of 272Page 104



Page 97 of 272Page 105



Page 98 of 272Page 106



Page 99 of 272Page 107



Page 100 of 272Page 108



Page 101 of 272Page 109



Page 102 of 272Page 110



Page 103 of 272Page 111



Page 104 of 272Page 112



Page 105 of 272Page 113



Page 106 of 272Page 114



Page 107 of 272Page 115



Page 108 of 272Page 116



Page 109 of 272Page 117



Page 110 of 272Page 118



Page 111 of 272Page 119



Page 112 of 272Page 120



Page 113 of 272Page 121



Page 114 of 272Page 122



Page 115 of 272Page 123



Page 116 of 272Page 124



Page 117 of 272Page 125



Page 118 of 272Page 126



Page 119 of 272Page 127



Page 120 of 272Page 128



Page 121 of 272Page 129



Page 122 of 272Page 130



Page 123 of 272Page 131



Page 124 of 272Page 132



Page 125 of 272Page 133



Page 126 of 272Page 134



Page 127 of 272Page 135



Page 128 of 272Page 136



Page 129 of 272Page 137



Page 130 of 272Page 138



Page 131 of 272Page 139



Page 132 of 272Page 140



Page 133 of 272Page 141



Page 134 of 272Page 142



Page 135 of 272Page 143



Page 136 of 272Page 144



Page 137 of 272Page 145



Page 138 of 272Page 146



Page 139 of 272Page 147



Page 140 of 272Page 148



Page 141 of 272Page 149



Page 142 of 272Page 150



Page 143 of 272Page 151



Page 144 of 272Page 152



Page 145 of 272Page 153



Page 146 of 272Page 154



Page 147 of 272Page 155



Page 148 of 272Page 156



PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL 

KKC / 012730-COR-283 / 94670 

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 

STANDARDS

INVESTIGATION

COUNCILLOR TUCKER 

DOCUMENT 11.1 

Page 149 of 272Page 157



Page 150 of 272Page 158



Page 151 of 272Page 159



Page 152 of 272Page 160



Page 153 of 272Page 161



Page 154 of 272Page 162



Page 155 of 272Page 163



Page 156 of 272Page 164



Page 157 of 272Page 165



Page 158 of 272Page 166



Page 159 of 272Page 167



Page 160 of 272Page 168



Page 161 of 272Page 169



Page 162 of 272Page 170



Page 163 of 272Page 171



Page 164 of 272Page 172



Page 165 of 272Page 173



Page 166 of 272Page 174



Page 167 of 272Page 175



Page 168 of 272Page 176



Page 169 of 272Page 177



Page 170 of 272Page 178



Page 171 of 272Page 179



Page 172 of 272Page 180



Page 173 of 272Page 181



Page 174 of 272Page 182



Page 175 of 272Page 183



Page 176 of 272Page 184



Page 177 of 272Page 185



Page 178 of 272Page 186



Page 179 of 272Page 187



Page 180 of 272Page 188



Page 181 of 272Page 189



Page 182 of 272Page 190



Page 183 of 272Page 191



Page 184 of 272Page 192



Page 185 of 272Page 193



Page 186 of 272Page 194



Page 187 of 272Page 195



Page 188 of 272Page 196



Page 189 of 272Page 197



Page 190 of 272Page 198



Page 191 of 272Page 199



Page 192 of 272Page 200



Page 193 of 272Page 201



Page 194 of 272Page 202



Page 195 of 272Page 203



Page 196 of 272Page 204



Page 197 of 272Page 205



Page 198 of 272Page 206



Page 199 of 272Page 207



Page 200 of 272Page 208



Page 201 of 272Page 209



Page 202 of 272Page 210



Page 203 of 272Page 211



Page 204 of 272Page 212



Page 205 of 272Page 213



Page 206 of 272Page 214



Page 207 of 272Page 215



Page 208 of 272Page 216



Page 209 of 272Page 217



Page 210 of 272Page 218



Page 211 of 272Page 219



Page 212 of 272Page 220



Page 213 of 272Page 221



Page 214 of 272Page 222



Page 215 of 272Page 223



Page 216 of 272Page 224



Page 217 of 272Page 225



Page 218 of 272Page 226



Page 219 of 272Page 227



Page 220 of 272Page 228



Page 221 of 272Page 229



Page 222 of 272Page 230



Page 223 of 272Page 231



Page 224 of 272Page 232



Page 225 of 272Page 233



Page 226 of 272Page 234



Page 227 of 272Page 235



Page 228 of 272Page 236



Page 229 of 272Page 237



Page 230 of 272Page 238



Page 231 of 272Page 239



Page 232 of 272Page 240



Page 233 of 272Page 241



Page 234 of 272Page 242



Page 235 of 272Page 243



Page 236 of 272Page 244



Page 237 of 272Page 245



Page 238 of 272Page 246



Page 239 of 272Page 247



Page 240 of 272Page 248



Page 241 of 272Page 249



Page 242 of 272Page 250



Page 243 of 272Page 251



Page 244 of 272Page 252



Page 245 of 272Page 253



Page 246 of 272Page 254



Page 247 of 272Page 255



Page 248 of 272Page 256



Page 249 of 272Page 257



Page 250 of 272Page 258



Page 251 of 272Page 259



Page 252 of 272Page 260



Page 253 of 272Page 261



Page 254 of 272Page 262



Page 255 of 272Page 263



Page 256 of 272Page 264



Page 257 of 272Page 265



Page 258 of 272Page 266



Page 259 of 272Page 267



Page 260 of 272Page 268



Page 261 of 272Page 269



Page 262 of 272Page 270



Page 263 of 272Page 271



Page 264 of 272Page 272



Page 265 of 272Page 273



Page 266 of 272Page 274



Page 267 of 272Page 275



Page 268 of 272Page 276



Page 269 of 272Page 277



Page 270 of 272Page 278



Page 271 of 272Page 279



Page 272 of 272Page 280



APPENDIX B

Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



APPENDIX C   

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee 
 

Local Hearing Procedure 
 

Interpretation: 
 
“Member” means the Member of the Council who is the subject 

of the allegation(s) being considered by the Sub-
Committee, unless stated otherwise.  It also includes 
the Member’s nominated representative (if any). 

 
“Investigator” means the Ethical Standards Officer (ESO) who 

referred the report to this Council or the Monitoring 
Officer and includes his or her nominated 
representative. 

 
1. Preliminaries 
 
1.1 The Chair will:- 
 

(a) ask the Members/Officers present to introduce themselves.  
 

(b) ask the Member Services Manager (or her representative) to 
confirm that the Sub-Committee is quorate. 
 

(c) ask the Investigator and the Member if they are to call any 
witnesses and if so who. 
 

(d) ask all present to confirm they know the procedure which the 
Sub-Committee will follow.  
 

(e) ask the Member, the Investigator and the Monitoring Officer (or 
his representative) whether there are any reasons to exclude the 
press and public from the meeting and if so on what grounds  
 

(f) advise the Sub-Committee that the determination process is in 
two stages:- 
 
(i) whether or not the Member has failed to comply with the 

Local Code of Conduct as set out in the Investigator’s 
report and 
 

(ii) if the Sub-Committee consider that a breach of the Local 
Code of Conduct has occurred what action (if any) the 
Sub-Committee should take. 
 

 

Page 291



 

P\stevenq\reports\158 

1.2 The Chair will explain how the Sub-Committee is going to run the 
hearing and remind everyone that the Sub-Committee have received 
and read all of the witness statements and supporting documentation 
which form part of the agenda papers.  Thus the Investigator and the 
Member should confine themselves to exploring any inconsistencies 
within the evidence and draw that to the attention of the Sub-
Committee. 
 

1.3 The Chair will emphasise that the proceedings are inquisitorial in 
nature not adversarial so cross-examination is not permitted. 
 

 
2. Making Findings of Fact/Has there been a Breach? – Stage 1 
 
2.1  The Monitoring Officer (or his representative) shall present the report 

submitted to the Sub-Committee together with the supporting 
documentation.  Confirmation will then be sought from the Member as 
to whether there are any other additional points i.e. new ones which are 
not contained in the documentation. 

 
2.2 The Investigator will present his case in the presence of the Member 

and may call witnesses to support the relevant findings of fact in the 
report. 
 

2.3 The Member, will have the opportunity to ask questions of any 
witnesses the Investigator may call. 
 

2.4 The Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Investigator and 
witnesses. 
 

2.5 The Member will present his case in the presence of the Investigator 
and call such witnesses as he wishes to support his version of the 
facts. 
 

2.6 The Investigator will have the opportunity to ask questions of the 
Member and his witnesses. 
 

2.7 The Sub-Committee may ask questions of the Member and his 
witnesses. 
 

2.8 The Chair shall then seek confirmation from the Members of the Sub-
Committee that sufficient information is now available to determine 
whether there has been a breach of the Code. 
 

2.9 At the discretion of the Chair the Investigator and the Member shall be 
given an opportunity to sum up their case (no more than five minutes 
each). 
 

Page 292



 

P\stevenq\reports\158 

2.10 The Sub-Committee may, at any time, question anyone involved on 
any point they raise in their representations. 
 

2.11 The Sub-Committee shall then in private identify the material findings of 
fact and decide whether the Member did fail to comply with the Local 
Code of Conduct (All parties to leave room except Member Services 
Manager (or her representative) who will minute).  The standard of 
proof is the balance of probabilities. 
 

2.12 Once the Members of the Sub-Committee have come to a decision 
then all parties shall return to hear the material findings of fact, whether 
the allegation has been proven and what recommendations they have 
for the Council to promote high standards of conduct.  Reasons will be 
given for the decision. 
 

2.13 If the Sub-Committee find that the case is not proven the meeting must 
ask the Member whether he wishes the Council not to publish a 
statement of its findings in a local newspaper.  Then the meeting is 
closed. 
 

2.14 If the case has been proven then the Sub-Committee will proceed to 
Stage 2. 

 
3. What Sanction should be Imposed? – Stage 2 
 
3.1 If the Sub-Committee decide that the Member has failed to follow the 

Local Code of Conduct, then it will consider:- 
 
 (i) whether or not the Sub-Committee should set a penalty; and 
 (ii) what form any penalty should take (see attached) 
 
3.2 The Sub-Committee may question the Investigator and Member and 

take legal advice if appropriate. 
 

3.3 The Sub-Committee will then retire to consider whether or not to 
impose a penalty on the Member, and if so, what the penalty should be. 
 

3.4 The Sub-Committee will return and the Chair will announce the Sub-
Committee’s decision and will provide a short written decision on the 
day. 
 

3.5 The Chair will inform the Member of his right of appeal to the 
Adjudication Panel for England. 

 
4. Post Hearing Procedure 
 
4.1 A full written decision will be issued within 14 days of the end of the 

hearing which will include full reasons for its decision. 
 

Page 293



 

P\stevenq\reports\158 

4.2 The Sub-Committee will arrange to publish a summary of its findings, 
the decision reached and where appropriate the penalty set in one or 
more newspapers (independent of the Council).   

 
 
Notes 
 
A. All Members of the Sub-Committee have the right to ask 

questions/seek clarification once the Investigator and the Member have 
presented their respective cases. 

 
B. The Complainant has no right to speak. 

 
 

Page 294



APPENDIX  D 
 

Admission of Press and Public to Standards (Local Determination) Sub-
Committee Hearings 
 
 
The Standards Board for England recommends that hearings should be held in public 
where possible to make sure that the hearing process is open and fair.  However, there may 
be some circumstances where parts of the hearing should be held in private.  
 
1 At the hearing, the Sub-Committee will consider whether or not the public should be 

excluded from any part of the hearing, in line with Part VA of the Local Government 
Act 1972 (as modified in relation to local determinations by Standards Committees).  
If the Sub-Committee considers that ‘confidential information’ is likely to be revealed 
during the hearing, the Sub-Committee must exclude the public by law.  ‘Confidential 
information’ is defined for these purposes to mean information that has been 
provided by a Government department under the condition that it must not be 
revealed, and information that the law or a court order says cannot be revealed.  

2 The Sub-Committee also has the discretion to exclude the public if it considers that 
‘exempt information’ is likely to be revealed during the hearing.  The categories of 
‘exempt information’ are set out in Document 4.  The Sub-Committee should act in 
line with Article 6 of the European Convention on Human Rights, which gives people 
the right to a fair trial and public hearing by an independent and unbiased tribunal.  
The Sub-Committee also has a duty to act fairly and in line with the rules of natural 
justice.  

3 Article 6 says that the public may be excluded from all or part of the hearing if it is in 
the interest of: 

(a) Morals; 

(b) public order; 

(c) justice; 

(d) natural security in a democratic society; or  

(e) protecting young people under 18 and the private lives of anyone involved.  

4 There should be a public hearing unless the Sub-Committee decides that there is a 
good reason, which falls within one of the five categories above (3a to e), for the 
public to be excluded.  

5 The Sub-Committee must also act in line with Article 10 of the European Convention 
on Human Rights, which sets out the right for people to ‘receive and impart 
information and ideas without interference by public authority’.  Any restrictions on 
this right must be ‘prescribed by law and…..necessary in a democratic society, in the 
interests of national security, territorial integrity or public safety, for the prevention of 
disorder or crime, for the protection of health or morals, for the protection of the 

Page 295



reputation or rights of others, for preventing the disclosure of information received in 
confidence, or for maintaining the authority and impartiality of the judiciary’. 

6 Conflicting rights often have to be balanced against each other.  The Sub-Committee 
must act in line with Article 8 of the European Convention on Human Rights. Article 8 
says that everyone has the right to respect for their private and family life, home and 
correspondence. It says that no public authority (such as the Sub-Committee) may 
interfere with this right unless it is:- 

(a) in line with the law; and  

(b) necessary in a democratic society in the interests of: 

(i) national security; 

(ii) public safety; 

(iii) the economic well-being of the country; 

(iv) preventing crime or disorder; 

(v) protecting people’s health and morals (which would include protecting 
standards of behaviour in public life); or  

(vi) protecting people’s rights and freedoms. 

There is a clear public interest in promoting the probity (integrity and honesty) of 
public authorities and public confidence in them.  For these reasons the hearing 
should be held in public unless the Sub-Committee decides that protecting the 
privacy of anyone involved is more important than the need for a public hearing.  

7 In relation to people’s rights under both Articles 8 and 10 of the European 
Convention on Human Rights, it should be remembered that any interference with or 
restriction of those rights must be ‘necessary’ if it meets ‘a pressing social need’, and 
any restriction on people’s rights must be ‘proportionate’. 

8 The Standards Board for England recommends that a Standards Committee/Sub-
Committee should move to a private room when considering its decisions. It is not 
considered that this will conflict with the rights under the European Convention on 
Human Rights or the duty to act fairly.  

  
 

Page 296



APPENDIX  E 
Categories of “Exempt Information”  
under Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972  
(as modified in relation to local determinations by Standards 
Committees) 

 
1.  Information relating to any individual 
 
2.  Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual. 

 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any 

particular person (including the authority holding that 
information) 

 
4. Information relating to any consultations or negotiations, or 

contemplated consultations or negotiations, in connection with 
any labour relations matter arising between the authority or a 
Minister of the Crown and employees of, or office holders 
under, the authority. 

 
5.  Information in respect of which a claim to legal professional 

privilege could be maintained in legal proceedings. 
 
6.  Information which reveals that the authority proposes— 
 

a. to give under any enactment a notice under or by virtue of 
which requirements are imposed on a person; or 

b. to make an order or direction under any enactment. 
 
7.  Information relating to any action taken or to be taken in 

connection with the prevention, investigation or prosecution of 
crime. 

 
7A Information which is subject to any obligation of confidentiality 
 
7B Information which relates in any way to matters concerning 

national security 
 
7C The deliberations of a standards committee or of a sub-

committee of a standards committee established under the 
provisions of Part 3 of the Local Government Act 2000 in 
reaching any finding on a matter referred under the provisions of 
section 60(2) or (3), 64(2). 70(4) or (5) or 71(2) of that Act. 

 
 
 

Page 297



Page 298

This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX F   

SLOUGH BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

Standards (Local Determination) Sub-Committee 
 

The Local Authority (Code of Conduct) (Local Determination) 
(Amendment) 

 
Penalties 

 
Under these Regulations, Standards Committees/Sub-Committees can 
impose one, or any combination, of the following:- 
 

• censure the Member; 
 

• restrict the Member’s access to the premises and resources of the relevant 
authority for up to three months, ensuring that any restrictions are 
proportionate to the nature of the breach and do not unduly restrict the 
Member’s ability to perform his or her duties as a Member; 
 

• order the Member to submit a written apology in a form satisfactory to the 
Sub-Committee; 
 

• order the Member to participate in a conciliation process* specified by the 
Sub-Committee; 
 

• suspend, or partially suspend, the Member for up to three months; 
 

• suspend, or partially suspend the Member for up to three months, or until 
such time as the Member submits a written apology that is accepted by the 
Sub-Committee; 
 

• suspend, or partially suspend, the Member for up to three months, or until 
such time as the Member undertakes any training or conciliation ordered 
by the Sub-Committee. 

 
 
* Any conciliation process should have an agreed time frame for 

resolution.  The process may be of an informal or formal nature, 
involving elements of training and mediation that will lead to an 
effective and fair conclusion of the matter.  Any decisions reached 
during the process regarding future behaviour of the Member 
concerned, and measures to prevent a repetition of the 
circumstances that gave rise to the initial allegation, should be 
agreed by all parties. 

 

Page 299



Page 300

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the previous Meeting of the Sub-Committee held on 17th December 2008
	3 Alleged Breach of Local Code of Conduct - Colnbrook with Poyle Parish Councillor Laurie Tucker
	Investigating Officer's Report (redacted version)
	Cllr Tucker Submission Appdx B
	Hearing Procedure Oct 2005 Appendix C
	Appendix  Admission of Press & Public
	Appendix Categories of exmpt information
	Penalties.Sanctions Appendix F


